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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Xin Yi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 5:32 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; cheekiong@seahong.com.sg; ghosh@seahong.com.sg

Subject: SJE REPORT : SOP file ref: 22.29517 : MC SUIT NO. 1848 OF 2022 - SAIMON BIN 

SALBINI : Riaz LLC file ref: WAN.IN.517911.Q(H)

Dear Veron 

 

Thank you for your email below.  

 

AXA file ref is S1M03AAN.  Thanks!  

 

Thanks & Best Regards 

Heng Xinyi 

(Secretary to Mr Tan Chee Kiong) 

Seah Ong & Partners LLP 

36 Robinson Road 

#12-03 City House 

Singapore 068877 

 

Tel:  6536 5369 

Fax: 6536 5811 

 

This message is intended for the recipient named above.  It may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you 

are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it 

from your system.  Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you. 

  

Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure.  While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that 

this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong & Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations made 

to the contents of this message without its express consent.  If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message for 

comparison or should you require any other form of confirmation of the contents of this message, please contact the 

sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the 

company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong & Partners LLP. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 5:26 pm 

To: Xin Yi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; cheekiong@seahong.com.sg; ghosh@seahong.com.sg 

Subject: RE: SJE REPORT : SOP file ref: 22.29517 : MC SUIT NO. 1848 OF 2022 - SAIMON BIN SALBINI : Riaz LLC file 

ref: WAN.IN.517911.Q(H) 

 

Dear Xin Yi, 

 

 

Kindly provides AXA claim number. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 



2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Xin Yi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 5:55 PM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: cheekiong@seahong.com.sg; ghosh@seahong.com.sg; 'Sherlyn' <riaz@justice.com.sg> 

Subject: SJE REPORT : SOP file ref: 22.29517 : MC SUIT NO. 1848 OF 2022 - SAIMON BIN SALBINI : Riaz LLC file ref: 

WAN.IN.517911.Q(H) 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm 

 

MC / MC SUIT NO. 1848 OF 2022  SAIMON BIN SALBINI (OWNER & RIDER) 

CLAIMANT’S VEHICLE NO. JSD 5159 

ALLEGED DATE OF ACCIDENT: 16 MAY 2021 

AXA INSURED VEHICLE:  SLC 5036G 

 

1. We act for the Defendant in the above action and M/s Riaz LLC acts for the Plaintiff. Kindly note that they are 

also copied in this email. 

 

2. We are pleased to inform that parties have mutually agreed to appoint your surveyor to be the SJE in this 

action.  As the SJE, your duty is to give your recommendation and report to the Court on issue of damage, 

repair cost and period of repair. 

 

3. We forward the following for your attention via https://1drv.ms/u/s!AtyQSg-

oo66hput0hxXGH2b8iIRGOA?e=3XG24a  

 

a. The Claimant’s Letter of Demand with all its enclosures; 

 

b. Parties’ GIA statement and photos; and 

 

c. Our client’s surveyor reports and inspection photos.  

 

4. Please forward your SJE report, 2 weeks upon inspection. Thanks! 

 

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



3

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


